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Close Paul
From: Code A
Sent: 06 August 2010 12:09

To:

Close Paul

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester'

Ok thank you

Code A

Crown Prosecution Service

PA to Head of Crime Unit and Head of Appeals Unit

Special Crime Division
Rose Court
2 Southwark Bridge Road

London
SE1 9HS

DX 154263 Southwark 12
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Code A

From: Close Paul

Sent: 06 August 2010 12:08

To: Wickremasinghe Sid

Subject: FW: Operation Rochester

No he knows.

From: Wickremasinghe Sid

Sent: 06 August 2010 12:05

To: Close Paul

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

~ Paul,

Just to double-check do | need to send a formal meeting request to Mr Grocott to attend or is he aware of the

timings?

Regards

O

Code A

Cr'own Prosecution Servnce

PA to Head of Crime Unit and Head of Appeals Um'r

Special Crime Division
Rose Court
2 Southwark Bridge Road

London
SE1 9HS

06/08/2010
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DX 154263 Southwark 12

Code A

From: Close Paul

Sent: 06 August 2010 11:57
To: \ Code A :

Cc: O "Codea_y Clements Simon

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

T/DCI Dave Grocott [Hants Police]. He has directions and contact hos.

From: v Cods A

Sent: 05 August 2010 10:02
To: Close Paul

Subject: Operation Rochester

Dear Paul,

Would you be able to let me know sometime todéy or tomorrow who will be attending the Operation
Rochester meeting on Monday 9t August at 2.30pm? '

If you could kindly send me the relevant names, then | can inform reception and collect them on the day.

[

Kind Regards

< Code A i
Crown Prosecution Service

PA to Head of Crime Unit and Head of Appeals Unit
Special Crime Division

Rose Court

2 Southwark Bridge Road

London

SE1 9HS

DX 154263 Southwark 12
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